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Senate Joint Resolution

Received: 11/16/2010
Wanted: As time permits
For: Tim Carpenter (608) 266-8535

May Contact:

Subject: Legislature - miscellaneous res.

Received By: smiller
Companion to LRB:
By/Representing: stuart ewy
Drafter: smiller

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies:

Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Sen.Carpenter @legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC:) to:
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Bob Uecker Day, Jan. 26, 2011
Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
1? smiller nnatzke

11/16/2010  11/19/2010
/1 smiller nnatzke rschluet mbarman

01/31/2011  02/09/2011 11/19/2010 11/19/2010
2 jfrantze cduerst Iparisi

02/09/2011 02/09/2011 02/09/2011

FE Sent For:
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Miller, Steve

From: Parisi, Lori

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 2:02 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: FW: Drafting Request

Hi Steve, Could you please take care of this drafting request? :)

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 1:54 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Drafting Request

LRB Legal

Hello -

Can you please draft the following Senate Joint Resolution?
Thank you very much!

Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter

State Capitol 306 S
608.266.8535

Relating to declaring January 26, 2011 as Bob Uecker Day

Whereas Robert George “Bob” Uecker has been calling play-by-play radio broadcasts for the Milwaukee Brewers since
1971; and

Whereas Bob Uecker has over the decades shown a love and passion for the Milwaukee Brewers, its players, and the
game of baseball; and

Whereas Bob Uecker was named Wisconsin Sportscaster of the Year five times by the National Sportscasters and
Sportswriters Association; and

Whereas Bob Uecker was inducted into the Wisconsin Athletic Hall of Fame in 1998; and

Whereas Bob Uecker’s signature humor has made him not only recognizable in radio broadcasts, but also in television
sportscasts, and in an acting career that has included movies, television shows, and commercials; and

Whereas Bob Uecker played baseball with the Milwaukee Braves, St. Louis Cardinals, and Philadelphia Phillies; and

Whereas doing yard work, gardening, working on your car, cleaning out the garage or working around the house seems
more enjoyable when listening to Bob Uecker call a Brewers game over the radio; and

Whereas Bob Uecker is a beloved figure in Wisconsin baseball; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That in gratitude for Bob Uecker’s continuing contribution to
Wisconsin baseball, and in appreciation for his accomplishments, the Wisconsin Legislature hereby commends Bob

Uecker and declares that January 26, 2011, Bob Uecker’s 76! birthday, is proclaimed “Bob Uecker Day” in Wisconsin;
and. be it firther o .
" Resolved, that the senate chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint resolution to Bob Uecker.
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Relating to: declaring January 26, 201]7és Bob Uecker Day."/

Whereas, Robert George “Bob” Uecker has been calling play—by—play%adio
broadcasts for the Milwaukee Brewers since 1971; and

Whereas, Bob Uecker has over the decades shown a love and passion for the
Milwaukee Brewers, its players, and the game of baseball; and

Whereas, Bob Uecker was named Wisconsin Sportscaster of the Year five times
by the National Sportscasters and Sportswriters Association; and

Whereas, Bob Uecker was inducted into the Wisconsin Athletic Hall of Fame
in 1998; aﬁdJ

Whereas, Bob Uecker’s signature humor has made him not only recognizable
in radio broadcasts, but also in television sportscasts, and in an acting career that
has included movies, television shows, and commercials; and

Whereas, Bob Uecker played baseball with the Milwaukee Braves, St. Louis
Cardinals, and Philadelphia Phillies; and\/
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Whereas, doing yard work, gardening, working on your car, cleaning out the
garage Elﬁzvorking around the house seems more enjoyable when listening to Bob
Uecker call a Brewers game over the radio; and

Whereas, Bob Uecker is a beloved figure in Wisconsin baseball; now, therefore,
be itj

Resolved by the senate",/the assembly concurring, That in gratitude for Bob
Uecker’s continuing contribution to Wisconsin baseball, and in appreciation for his

accomplishments, the Wisconsin \l\egislature hereby commends Bob Uecker and

declares that January 26, 2011, Bob Uecker’s 76th birthday, is proclaimed “Bob

N
Uecker Day” in Wisconsin; andy be-it furthep ,, 54 &
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@ {C’ﬁ 5 ‘“‘}’iP Lesolved, That the senate\éhief clerk shall transmit a copy of this
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13

joint resolution to Bob Uecker.

(END)



Miller, Steve

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 10:40 AM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Changes to LRB draft 0479/1

Hi Steve,

Can we get a "slash 2" of LRB0479/1 to reflect a few changes to the resolution re declaring January 26 as Bob Uecker Day?

Instead of only January 26, 2011 being Bob Uecker Day, Tim would like to make every January 26 hereafter "Bob Uecker Day",
and make a few other changes.

Here is the revised text:

3

Relating to: declaring January 26 as Bob Uecker Day.

Whereas Robert George “Bob” Uecker was born in Milwaukee and;has been calling play-by-play radio
broadcasts for the Milwaukee Brewers since 1971, making this year his 40" anniversary; and

Whereas Bob Uecker has over the decades shown a love and passion for the Milwaukee Brewers, its players,
and the game of baseball; and

Whereas Bob Uecker was named Wisconsin Sportscaster of the Year five times by the National Sportscasters
and Sportswriters Association; and

Whereas Bob Uecker was inducted into the Wisconsin Athletic Hall of Fame in 1998; and

Whereas Bob Uecker’s signature humor has made him not only recognizable in radio broadcasts, but also in
television sportscasts, and in an acting career that has included movies, television shows, and commercials; and

ooy,

| Whereas Bob Uecker appeared over 100 times on the Tonight Show, was nicknamed “Mr. Baseball” by Johnny
Lgarson; and

Whereas Bob Uecker played baseball with the Milwaukee Braves, St. Louis Cardinals (World Series Champions
in 1964), and Philadelphia Phillies; and

Whereas doing yard work, gardening, working on your car, cleaning out the garage or working around the house
seems more enjoyable when listening to Bob Uecker call a Brewers game over the radio; and

Whereas Bob Uecker is a beloved figure in Wisconsin baseball; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That in gratitude for Bob Uecker’s continuing contribution to
Wisconsin baseball, and in appreciation for his accomplishments, the Wisconsin Legislature hereby commends
Bob Uecker and declares that January 26 is hereafter each year, proclaimed “Bob Uecker Day” in Wisconsin;
and, be it further

Resolved, that the senate chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint resolution to Bob Uecker.

If you have any questions or comments, please let me know.
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Relating to: declaring January 2 yas Bob Uecker Day S

Whereas, Robert George “Bob” Uecker@s been calhng play by-play radio
,’NJ‘E@T‘ # A

broadcasts for the Milwaukee Brewers since 197{&117‘

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
in 1998; and

Whereas, Bob Uecker’s signature humor has made him not only recognizable

in radio broadcasts, but also in television sportscasts, and in an acting career that

has included movies, television shows, and commercials; and (

Whereas, Bob Uecker played baseball with the Milwaukee Braves, St. Louis

Cardmal@lladelphla Phillies; and \'\
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Whereas, doing yard work, gardening, working on your car, cleaning out the
garage, or working around the house seems more enjoyable when listening to Bob
Uecker call a Brewers game over the radio; and

Whereas, Bob Uecker is a beloved figure in Wisconsin baseball; now, therefore,
be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That in gratitude for Bob
Uecker’s continuing contribution to Wisconsin baseball, and in appreciation for his

accomplishments, the Wisconsin legislature hereby commends Bob Uecker and

declares that January 26(, 1 : 1 j is@oclain;éd “Bob
v

Uecker Day” in Wisconsin; and, be it further

Resolved, That the senate chief clerk shall transmit a copy of this joint

resolution to Bob Uecker.‘/
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Insert #1

was born in Milwaukee and

Insert #2

, making this year his 40th anniversary

Insert #3

7
B Whereas@ob Uecker appeared over 100 times on the Tonight Show and was

nicknamed “Mr. Baseball” by Johnny Carson; and

Insert #4

(World Series Champions in 1964)J

Insert #5

hereafter each year




Parisi, Lori

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 3:19 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subiject: Rush Draft Review: LRB 11-0479/2 Topic: Bob Uecker Day, Jan. 26, 2011

Please Jacket LRB 11-0479/2 for the SENATE.
Thank you very much!

Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter

State Capitol 19 S
608.266.8535



